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Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 1

From: Bruce Harwood [BruceH@primefinancegroup.com)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 4:04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom it may concern:

Document Number L08000026250
Need to change the Principal Address:

NEW ONE:
836 S.E. 47! Street Unit 3
Cape Coral, FI 33904

Manager/Member Detail

Harwoed, Bruce K (I
12417 Green Stone Ct.
Fort Myers, FL 33913

Campagnolo, Roger C !lI
836 S.E. 47" Street Unit 3
Cape Coral, Fl 33904

The address above are the new corrected ones. Please make edits.

Thanks
Bruce

Brase K. Harwsod 1/

836 S.E. 47th Street

Cape Coral, F1 33904

Ph: 239-471-7128 ex 236
Fx: 239-471-7138

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged

and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email,
and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have recsived this email in error, please immediately notify me by return email and

permanently delete the original and any copy of this email message and any printout thereof. Thank you.
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